

---

# Andrew Salomone

(845) 519-0007

[Salomone.Andrew@gmail.com](mailto:Salomone.Andrew@gmail.com)

[www.salomonesound.com](http://www.salomonesound.com)

Denver, CO

Over 8 years experience as a Freelance Production Sound Mixer in the competitive New York City market. Thorough knowledge of audio systems and acoustics allows for high quality capture and record in high-pressure and unpredictable situations. Effective communication skills help to distill critical information which informs gear selection and brings to light any potential obstacles. Organizational skills help to manage a fluctuating work schedule, on-the-fly changes, and administrative tasks that go with running a small business.

## Related Experience

### **Production Audio Mixer**

June 2015 - Present

Self-Employed

- Capture, mix and record audio on location or in studio at broadcast quality
- Mic high profile talent with hidden lavaliers
- Purchase and maintain a full inventory of production sound gear
- Sync all cameras and audio gear with audio and timecode
- *Clients include: The Rachael Ray Show, Cosmopolitan, JP Morgan, Food Network, Bloomberg News, NBC News, Discovery Network, TLC, CBS, Seventeen, The Today Show, American Express, Bloomingdales, Hearst Media, WebMD*

### **Post-Production Audio Mixer**

June 2015 - Present

Self-Employed

- Edit and mix audio in Pro Tools to various technical specs provided by a client
- *Clients include: Thomson Reuters, Spotify, DGNL Media, Amudim, Robel Films, Climate Reality Project, The Balas Brothers*

### **Audio Editor and Engineer**

Aug. 2020 - June 2021

Equinox Media

- Edit and mix music playlists for various brands including Soul Cycle
- Create and organize deliverables for 16 shows per day
- Live mix audio for web broadcast

### **Machine Room Operator**

February 2013 - June 2015

**Sync Sound, Inc**, New York, NY

- Manage and coordinate media transfer and session organization for 10+ mixers from various clients
- Coordinate remote recording, media transfer and technical specs with studios across the country in a timely, secure manner

## Education

### **B.A. Visual & Media Arts**

May 2011

Concentration: Sound Design and Audio Post-Production

Emerson College, Boston, MA 3.50GPA